Vikas Kumar

From: Abdulkhalid Sheikh

Sent: 31 May 2023 12:19

To: Vikas Kumar

Subject: FW: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset
Dear,

Fyi,

From: Sriman Narain

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 10:15 PM

To: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com>

Cc: Mohit Narula <mohit.narula@ariston.com>; Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@ariston.com>
Subject: Re: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset

Approved

Sriman

Sent from my iPhone

On 22-May-2023, at 5:48 PM, Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Kindly approve the purchase of new mobile as per HR policy.
Regards,

Abdulkhalid

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com>

Date: 22 May 2023 at 5:18:25 PM IST

To: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com>
Subject: RE: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset

Dear Sir,

As discussed please arrange for necessary approvals for processing the claim same.
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Regards,
Vikas Kumar

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com>
Date: 03/04/2023 12:02 (GMT+05:30)

To: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com>

Subject: Re: Approval request for Purchase of Mobile Handset

Ok approved as per HR policy

Regards,

Abdul Khalid Sheikh,
Ariston Group India Pvt Ltd,
General Manager Sales
Mumbai.
Mobile-8879764447

On 03-Apr-2023, at 11:10 AM, Vikas Kumar
<Vikas.Kumar@ariston.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please provide approval for purchase of New Mobile Handset as per
Organisation's H R Policy.

Amount for Handset : Rs.10,000/-
Amount for Accessories : Rs.1,000/-

Mail of previous approval (Dated 30.03.2021) is attached for your
reference.

Vikas Kumar

Sales Manager (Aures)

Ariston Group India Pvt Ltd
+91-8956450871, +91-9833497199
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